FILED UNDER SEAL

AtrazineEXPOSED Unsecaled by the Court & Exposed by SourceWatch

From: Carroll Beth USGR

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2008 10:42 AM

To: Ford Sherry USGR; mikeb@quinnthomas.com

Cc: Goldsmith Steven USGR

Subject: FW: FINAL OPED's **Attorney/Client Privilaged**

Attachments: SAPdcMD.doc

Sherry,

1 don’t think this is right for ACSH........| could try Alex Avery or Michael Fumento.........any other ideas?

Milloy would do it but he would want to edit it to his style + he is in CA this week.

Thanks
-B

P.S. Mike what is your source for the Dept of Energy numbers? And this sounds like Hayes will be at the upcoming SAP
to present.........do you guys know something that we don’t?

From: Mike Burita [mailto: mikeb@quinnthomas.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 11:00 AM

To: Carroll Beth USGR

Subject: FW: FINAL OPED's **Attorney/Client Privileged**

Hi Beth — Hope you are well. It was nice seeing you in person again last week,

I've attached an oped that we are aiming to place on behalf of a third party in a DC based publication in advance of the
SAP, most likely the Washington Times. The goal is to reach out to our likely DC allies (anti-regulatory, pro-ag, free
market, conservative bloggers, etc.)

Elizabeth Whelan or the other gentleman at ACSH strike me as the best person to byline this piece. | know you're
extremely busy, but | was hoping that you might be able to help me with a quick intro to them so | can follow up to see if
they're interested in signing.

Thanks!

Mike Burlta
202,420.9361

------ Forwarded Message

From: Eileen Doherty <edoherty@whwg.com>

Date: Tue, 27 Oct 2009 11:53:27 -0400

To: Doug Badger <doug@guinnthomas.com>, Mike Burita <mikeb@quinnthomas.com>, "dave.flakne@syngenta.com"
<dave.flakne@syngenta.com>

Subject: FINAL OPED's **Attorney/Client Privileged**

Doug, Mike and Dave,

Attached are the three oped's regarding the November 3 SAP. The first two are the regional op ed's for Minnesota and
Jowa. It'd up to you guys to determinw which on goes to which signer/news outlet.
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The third is for /AtrazineEXPOSED Unsealed by the Court & Exposed by SourceWatch s the
Washington Times?

Eileen

------ End of Forwarded Message
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